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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 4 January 2019 3:58 PM

To: 'Frederick Tan'

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: To Assist In Market Value - GY7556C Date of Accident - 27 December 2018

Dear Frederick, 

 

The MV of GY 7556C is $10K-$11K(est) as at Dec’18. 

 
Best Regards, 

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Frederick Tan <frederick_tan@sg.msig-asia.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, 1 January 2019 10:33 PM 

To: Wendy Tan <motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; mail@vpappraisal.com; 

aispl_looi@singnet.com.sg 

Subject: To Assist In Market Value - GY7556C Date of Accident - 27 December 2018 

 

Dear Sir/Madm, 

 

We refer above caption matter. 

 

Kindly assist with the market value attached. 

 

Your assistance is appreciate. 

 

 
Have a great week ahead!Have a great week ahead!Have a great week ahead!Have a great week ahead!    
 
Frederick Tan 
Executive, Claims Services  
D: +65 6594 2583 | F: +65 6225 7402 | frederick_tan@sg.msig-asia.com 
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